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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 11:38 AM

To: ‘Accident@kscgp.com’

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; 'assignments@Ikkauto.com’

Subject: RE: 1st Motice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey - Your Ref: YM7332GOur Ref:
GBH1155P/AH/ms/hk

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email below.,

We noted that you are not agreeable to our proposed list of surveyors. We will assign our panel surveyor
M/s LKK to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the pre repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LKK,
Please arrange for the survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (B5) 6389 6175 | F:(B5) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X33 Taiping SG

Disciaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or parfial, is prohibited, If you are nof the intended recipient, please
nofify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Accident@kscgp.com <Accident@kscgp.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept{@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey - Your Ref: YM7332GOur Ref:
GBH1155P/AH/ms/hk

Dear Sirs,



We refer to the matter above and your email of even date.

Please see enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey. Our client is not agreeable to your proposed
motor surveyors as a Single Joint Expert,

The workshop details are as follows:-

Ah San Trading & Services

MNo. 1 Soon Lee Street
#02-19 Pioneer Centre

Singapore 627605

Contact person: William (6266 2236)

Thank you.

Regards,

Hong Kuin

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0988 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.,

----- Original Message -----
From: Ben Tang [mailto:Ben. Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com]

To: accident@kscgp.com

Ce: claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com
Sent: Tue, 24 Dec 2019 03:19:37 +0000
Subject:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Sir,
We refer to your email dated 24 December 2019.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following moter surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

AING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HEMNRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F. (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A3 Taiping SG

Digclaimar: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended enly for the named recipients and may contain confidential information, Ary
wnauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately, Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=; accident@kscgp.com

Subject: Fw: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey - Your Ref: YM7332G Our Ref:
GBH1155P/AH/ms/hk

OUR REF: SNM19D206061/YM7332G/BEN

Dear Ben,



Please conduct PRS -GBH1155P- soonest possible
File with officer in charge -Ben Tang- 6389 61735

Regards

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Fax (65)6224 7175/ 6224 7478

Email : elaimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information, Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, elther in whaole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
nolify the sender immediately. Plaase delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: Accidenti@kscgp.com <Accident{@kscgp.com>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 5:04 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey - Your Ref: YM7332G Our Ref: GBH1155P/AH/ms/hk
Dear Sirs,

We refer to the subject matter.

Please find enclosed a Notice to Conduct Pre-repair Survey herewith for your attention.

Thank you.

Regards,
Hong Kuin

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon



KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road
#13-03A Keppel Towers
Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0888 / Fax: 6538 3708

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
interference,
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart comectly the details of the accicent to speed up the Claims process.

2. This Ferm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibbe, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facis may sllow insurance companias 1o
repudiate policy liability,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy Eability on the part of the insurance companies.

£ Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

&, This repart will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Aseaciation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report wil, for a fag, be made available upon application by inlerested parties.,

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of the repart being made availabie
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT -

Date Of Report 19/122019 13:05
Date Of Accident 19/12/2019 09:00
Exact Location Of Accident HOUGANG AVE 3 TURNING DEFU LANE 12
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber GBH1155P
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner MAPLE VEHICLE LEASING PTE. LTD.
Co Reg No 201634195H
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone Mo

OFFICE-30072867

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model DYMNA 150 SMT
E;sécgf:;;;;sesmfor which vehicle was being used at COMMERCIAL

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NG

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy N

Policy Number VPX/P1899466
Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver TAN HOE HAI
NRIC No 516861986

Date Of Birth 23/05/1965
Occupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 07/02/1985

Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Numer
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

34 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +55-80049087

YISHAN@MAPLEFRT.COM.SG



Address MNA

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles {including own vehicle) 3

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. o=
MNumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? ND
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ND

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| was travelling along HOUGANG AVE 3 it was a 4 lane traffic and my vehicle was positioned in the 4th lane and was geoing
straight. suddenly near DEFU LANE 12 third party vehicle which on the opp side making a right turn dashed out and | was not
able to stop my vehicle on time. therefore collided onto third party (GBC1225Y) on the front of passenger side. Another third party
vehicle also involved, YM7T332G.,

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachmemt? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBC1225Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour KIA / K2900 2.9L MIT 2WD 2DR
Details Of Properties
ehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver ISLAM AMIRUL
MRIC/Passport Number G2544736X
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 24



; DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2 i

Yehicle Registration Mumber YMT3I32G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour ISUZU f NPREB5LUSY
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MName TAN HOE HAI
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? GBH1155P
Were seat beits worn? YES

\Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 24



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH P

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Ll

Please report correctly the details of the accident (o speed up the daims process.

. This Farm must be completed Pal Ider andfor the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
tacts may allow insurance companies to liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability en the part of the insurance
companies,

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. Tha repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made available upen application by
Interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby censent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples

of the report being made available aforesaid,

. Conssnt under the Persanal Data Protection Act (FDPA]

| understand, acknowiedge, agree and consent that:

[a) My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation 1o all insurer(s) wha have Insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident [all insurer(s] whe have insured
vehicle(s) invohved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers™), the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authosity (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii] investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any enguiries by me;

{iv} administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, réports or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a5 well a5 on the
external caver of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicabbe law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”}

(b) alt insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invehied in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/fare permitted
to cobect, use, disclose and/or procass my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{e] my Personal Information mayfcan be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(inchuding their lawyersSaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

[d} my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

e} the information so collected under [d] above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i) to @l insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
riegulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[ii] for campdying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

VERIFY BY AJAX MARS [ARC)
REPORTING QFFICER
/Z LA MOHAMED SAIFULLAH 5/0 SYED MASOOD

Policyhoider's Signature Driver's Signatufe Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyhalder) Mame:

Duate & Time: NRIC/FIN Na:

18 Dec 2018

Page 4 of 24



Sketch Plan #2

Page 5 of 24




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Owner 1D Type: Company
Owner |D: 195H
Vehicle No.: GBH1155pP

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: DYMNA 150 SMT
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine Na.: 1KD2766411
Chassis No.: JTFAT35Y90K 209566
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $27,084.00
Original Registration Date: 04 Jan 2018
First Registration Date: 04 Jan 2018
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,355.00
PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

COE Expiry Date: 03 Jan 2028
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period|(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $13,207.00
COE Rebate Amount: $£10,594.00
Total Rebate Amount: $10,594.00

The information contained herein js correct as at 26 Dec 2019

OK
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_..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING 1
L_ Caze Notified lEsI Submitied |J'-.I'_'_| Assigned [Ad] Rpt |:~:<.] Submitted |Ins Auth'ed | Sratus

| | p2 1an 2020 ' Pending for Surv

| w23 Dec2018 ‘ L 5$0.00 $$0.00 g ey

. Edit Adj Rpt 1 Edit &umates] View Rpt | | | S eul o I J

Reference Claim Details Documents

J’ Main

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
Insured: -, Co.Reg. No.: - ) ]

Main
Claimant: MAPLE VEHICLE LEASING PTE. LTD.

Vehicle Reg. [19/12/2019 09:00 - :59

Mo,z GBH1155F Dby OF Lassj [23 Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date [Man ¥r}]
Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D206061 :‘::L’;"ﬂ‘é"f""‘ OMCVSN15458019033

vehicle Reg. Rl

plicy No,

No. YM73326 (Claimant):

(Insured):

! Excess: |550.00 ==
Repairar: Ah San Motor Trading & Repairing (HQ) 1 Soon Lee Street, #02-19 Pioneer Centre, 627605 Pioneer - Tel: 62264771

;':ST::'J‘J China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tal: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Ben Tang)

Adjuster: |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 13/01/2020]

oo, [ O

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail

(There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE View AIIJ Search Tasks_[ Create New Task I Complete I

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https;ﬂsingapare.rnarlman.mrm'daims.flnde:.crm?l’usebux=MTRa.djus!ar&!‘usaamlm=dsp_-::Imhaader&casaid=ﬂﬂ£40?&axﬂd=32?45B&CFID-EEAE,.. 112
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rnrsﬁndax.::fm?fusebo:zrulTRadjuster&fusaactinn=dsp_dmheadar&caseid=90240?&emid=32?45&&cFin=6542... 212

hltpcs:.’lfsingﬂpqre.mriman.uumfcbai
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Claim Documents

*GBH1155P (SNM19D206061)
[YM7332G]
TP

MAPLE VEHICLE LEASING PTE. LTD.
Dec 19 2019 9:00AM

Ah San Motor Trading & Repairing

View 'I.I'iei! I_I:I_EI'?;J-EEF .
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: || Handling Insurer
Meobe: Hemarks are private unless you show it to ather partias.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Req.No-199607196R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/CTN9022563/R1SD3S2

Date: 10/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ftz'"a Toipig Insurance:{Singapore) Pis: Policy No: DMCVSN15458019033
ﬁ:al.mant Vehicle GBH1155P !nsured Vehicle No YM7332G
Date of Loss: 1911212019 Nature of Claim: TP Naim SNM13D206061
DE IPTIO IDENTIFICATION OF VEHI
Reg No: GEH1155P
Make & Model: TOYOTA DYNA 150, 3.0 D 5MT (M) Engine No: 1KD2766411
Reg. Date: 04/01/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JTFATISYO0K 209566
Colour; Grey Odometer:; 0 km
Engine Capacity: 2982 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (53): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable); Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
WOITI TYRE

Frant Tyre Size: 185 R15C Rear Tyre Size: 153 R12C(D)
Front Left Side: Honour & mm Rear Left Side: Honour 5/5 mm
Front Right Side: Honour 6 mm Rear Right Side: Honour 5/5 mm
The above values represent the refmaining tyre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (535) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/01/2020

Ah San Motor Trading & Repairing (HQ)
Date Inspected: 24/12/2019  Inspected At: 1 Soon Lee Street, #02-19 Pioneer Centre
Singapore 627605

Estimated Period of Repair: 12.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report repressents our findings &l the time and place of inspection staled hereln, Such inspection has been carded out fo the best of cur knowledge and
ability butf any other liability under any other circumstances s hereby expressly excluded,

hitps:Vsingapore mermen.com/claims/index.cfmMusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=902407 &extid=32T468ACF ID=654281... 14
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A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE"™ BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSEECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $11,000.00 - $12,000.00

httpﬁ:#aingﬂpora.mﬁman.wﬂdalmﬁndw.::fm?ﬁ.lsebnx=MTHad_]uster&fuseac:tlun=gﬂn_rprinlrleaseH=902d0?&ele=32T4EB&C FID=654281... 2/4
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REPAIR DETAILS ]
Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 10 Jan 2020)

Parts: NIA

. TOYOTA DYNA 150 3.0 D SMT (M) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBH1 155P)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numhbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|'Furthar Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

l

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:#singap-ore.rmsrlrnen.Euwmﬂim&finde}-:.-::fr'n'?I’usebnx=MTRadJusIer&fuseactiun=gen_printmt&caseId=E!L'r?4D?&extld=32?4ﬁ&&CFlD=65-IZB1‘ e 34
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selocted,

Adjuster Repart

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selectad.,

L Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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